

ANNEX 6

Public Redacted

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 15 May 2025 10:53
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; [REDACTED] Chamber Decisions
Communication; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: Submissions on potential violation of contact restrictions + reclassification of
ICC-01/14-01/21-979-Conf-Exp-Anx

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber hereby instructs the Registry to reclassify *Annex to the Registry Transmission of the Redacted Transcript of Mr Mahamat Said Abdel Kani's non privileged call dated 2 February 2025*, ICC-01/14-01/21-979-Anx-Conf-Exp-Anx to from Confidential *Ex Parte* to Confidential.

The Prosecution and the Common Legal Representative have until Wednesday 21 May to make submissions on the question as to whether Mr Said may have violated the applicable contact restrictions.

Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI